

Newberry County Registration and Election Commission 1872 Wilson Rd. PO Box 147 Newberry, SC 29108 (803) 321-2121 Fax (803) 321-2122

Board Members Tony White, Chairman Henry B. Summer, Vice-Chairman Martha Waller, Secretary Doretha C. Simpson

Brenda Fulmer John Glasgow Samuel Price, Jr.

Director Sheli Madray

Deputy Director Danial Piester

December 9th, 2024

The Newberry County Registration and Elections Board held its regular December monthly board meeting Monday, December 9, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. at the election office. Chairman Tony White called the meeting to order. The invocation was given by John Glasgow.

Board members present were Chairman Tony White, Brenda Fulmer, John Glasgow, Sam Price, Doretha Simpson and Martha Waller. Also present were Director Sheli Madray and Deputy Director Danial Piester. Board member Henry Summer was absent but excused.

A quorum was established with 6 board members present.

Doretha Simpson made the motion to approve the agenda. John Glasgow seconded. The motion was approved.

Doretha Simpson made the motion to approve the minutes of the October 28, 2024 board meeting and the November 7, 2024 Canvass and Certification of the November 5, 2024 General Election meeting. Brenda Fulmer seconded. The motion was approved.

Under old business, Director Madray stated that over-all the Statewide General election on November 5, 2024 went well. There were some issues with the write-in ballots software. Poll workers pay has been mailed out.

Under new business, there is a special election on December 17, 2024 for the City of Newberry City Council Seat 2. Early voting began December 2, 2024 and closes December 13, 2024 at the election office. The canvass and certification of this election will be held Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 9:00 am at the Newberry County election office. Director Madray is allowing Deputy Director Piester to manage this election as a hands-on learning opportunity. He is programing the machines and doing test runs for the election.

The annual SCARE conference will be held January 27 - February 1, 2025 in Myrtle Beach, SC.

The list of 2025 Voter Registration & Election Board meeting dates was distributed. Doretha Simpson made the motion to accept the list with the addition of Monday, December 8, 2025. John Glasgow seconded. The motion was approved.

Director Madray requested approval from the election board to sign documents regarding the November 8, 2022 Election Ballot Referendum for the One Percent Sales and Use Tax and \$35,250,00 General Obligation Bonds for Newberry County, SC. as she was not the director at that time. John Glasgow made the motion to approve Director Madray signing the required documents. Sam Price seconded. The motion was approved with Chairman White abstaining as he was not a member of the board at that time.

There being no further business, Doretha Simpson made the motion to adjourn. Sam Price seconded. The meeting adjourned at 1:30 pm. The next scheduled board meeting is Monday, January 6, 2025 at 1:00 pm.